

ALERT October 28, 2023

Boil Water Advisory Lifted

Dear Residents,

The Boil Water Advisory that was issued Oct. 25th 2023 has been lifted. You can resume normal operations. Thank you for your patience and understanding.





32525 Bowie Street - White Castle, LA 70788 [O] (225) 545-3012 - [F] (225) 545-8456 - www.whitecastle.us